
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday, 2 March 2022 

Chairman: Councillor Mrs R Crowe 
Vice-Chairman: Councillor R White 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor L Brazier 
Councillor Mrs B Brooks 
Councillor S Carlton 
Councillor M Cope 
Councillor P Harris 
Councillor R Jackson 
Councillor Mrs S Michael 
 

 
 
Councillor Mrs S Saddington 
Councillor T Thompson 
Councillor I Walker 
Councillor K Walker 
Councillor T Wildgust 
Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead 

 

 
MEETING: Licensing Committee 
  

DATE: Thursday, 10 March 2022 at 6.00 pm 
  

VENUE: Civic Suite, Castle House, Great North Road, 
Newark NG24 1BY 

 
You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place  

and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the  
business on the Agenda as overleaf. 

 
If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-

sherwooddc.gov.uk 01636 655248. 
 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


 

 
 
 

 



AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Declarations of Interests from Members and Officers 

 
 

2.   Declaration of Any Intention to Record Meeting 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 11 November 2021 
 

4 - 8 

4.   "Stand by Her" 
 

 

 This is a training session delivered by Nottinghamshire Women’s Aid and an 
organisation called Communities Inc. 
 

 

5.   Licensing Committee Forward Plan (April 2022 to March 2023) 
 

9 

PART 1 - ITEMS FOR DECISION 
 
6.   Training for Members and Officers 

 
10 

PART 2 - ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
7.   Evening Economy Strategy 

 
11 - 12 

8.   Minutes of Licensing Hearing - Brook House Brewery 
 

13 - 20 

9.   Minutes of Licensing Hearing - Kelham Hall 
 

21 - 28 

10.   Update on Licensing Hearing Appeals 
 

Verbal Report 

PART 3 - STATISTICAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW ITEMS 
 
11.   Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters 

 
29 - 33 

12.   Temporary Event Notices 
 

34 - 41 



NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Civic Suite, Castle House, Great 
North Road, Newark NG24 1BY on Thursday, 11 November 2021 at 6.00 pm. 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs R Crowe (Chairman) 
Councillor R White (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Councillor Mrs B Brooks, Councillor S Carlton, Councillor P Harris, 
Councillor R Jackson, Councillor Mrs S Saddington, Councillor I Walker 
and Councillor T Wildgust 
 

APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE: 

Councillor L Brazier (Committee Member), Councillor M Cope 
(Committee Member), Councillor Mrs S Michael (Committee Member), 
Councillor K Walker (Committee Member) and Councillor 
Mrs Y Woodhead (Committee Member) 

 

20 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 
 

 NOTED that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory 
requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting. 

 
21 DECLARATION OF ANY INTENTION TO RECORD MEETING 

 
 The Chairman advised that the proceedings were being recorded by the Council and 

that the meeting was being livestreamed and broadcast from the Civic Suite, Castle 
House. 
 

22 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2 SEPTEMBER 2021 
 

 AGREED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 2 September 2021 were a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
23 ATTENDANCE AT COMMITTEE BY CHAIRMAN OF NEWARK PUB WATCH 

 
 The Committee considered a verbal presentation by the Chairman of the Newark Pub 

Watch Scheme, Mr. Paul Goodman, who was in attendance. 
 
Mr. Goodman outlined to Members his personal licensing history and that he had 
been Chairman of the Group for three and a half years.  He advised that he had visited 
all the public houses in Newark with one of the Council’s Licensing Enforcement 
Officers (LEO) in an attempt to get them involved with the Scheme, however, some 
remained uninterested.   
 
Members were advised of how frequently the meetings were held and how they were 
run together with information as to which external organisations and individuals also 
attended.   
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 4

Agenda Item 3



Referring to when a decision was taken to bar a customer from entering licensed 
premise, Mr. Goodman advised that letters were sent to the individual, explaining the 
reason for the decision and that these were hand delivered by either the Police or the 
LEO.  Should an individual breach the ban, they would receive a further letter with an 
additional one month ban from entering the premises.  Mr. Goodman also advised 
that the Group were part of the SchemeLink app which was a useful tool for licensed 
premises.  It was noted that should a licensed premise not attend for 3 consecutive 
meetings they would be informed that they would be suspended from using the 
SchemeLink app. 
 
The Chairman thanked Mr. Goodman for his presentation and asked Members if they 
wished to raise any issues. 
 
In response to how the Licensing Committee could assist with increasing participation 
in the Group, Mr. Goodman advised that he worked closely with the LEO in an 
attempt to encourage participation.  He added that, if possible, he would like to see it 
as a licensing condition.   
 
A Member queried as to whether the behaviour of customers had changed since the 
recent lockdowns due to the pandemic.  Mr. Goodman advised that there were 
currently sixty people barred from entering premises in Newark but that most of 
these were due to drug taking and/or dealing and not violent behaviour due to 
drunkenness, noting that this was not just an issue for Newark.  He advised that the 
Group would continue to bar the individuals but that a lack of Police resource had an 
impact.  He highlighted that due to the Newark Police Station no longer having its own 
custody suite, any individual arrested by the Police had to be transported to 
Mansfield, thereby removing an Officer from the Newark area.   
 
In relation to whether an individual’s behaviour was changed by being barred from a 
premise, Mr. Goodman advised that some only ever received one such sanction.  
However, some individuals reoffended regularly.  They argued with door supervisors 
and designated premise supervisors when trying to gain entry.  After the ban was 
lifted they would ‘behave’ for a short period of time and then be barred again.   
 
A Member queried whether customers knew what the Group were trying to achieve.  
Mr. Goodman advised that all premises who were part of the Group displayed signage 
in their premises to make customers aware.  He added that the Newark Group worked 
closely with the national group. 
 
In relation to the length of a ban, Mr. Goodman provided the Members with examples 
of an incident and the length of the ban therefrom e.g. a minor scuffle – 3-6 months; 
unprovoked fight – 1-2 years.  He added that the Police also had powers to impose a 
criminal ban which could be for a period of 5 years. 
 
The Chairman advised that some of the Committee would welcome the opportunity 
of attending meetings and queried what would be an acceptable number.  Mr. 
Goodman welcomed the interest but advised that the current location was too small 
to accommodate a large number of people.  He advised that the Group met on the 
last Thursday of each month and with the meeting commencing at 9.30am. 
 

Agenda Page 5



A Member queried whether any decision to bar an individual was communicated with 
other Groups e.g. Southwell or Ollerton Pub Watch.  Mr. Goodman advised that this 
did not happen at present but understood that the SchemeLink app could be linked 
with other Groups.  The Senior Licensing Officer confirmed that this could be done if 
requested. 
 
In relation to increasing participation, the Vice-Chairman queried whether it would 
help if the Council promoted the premises which were part of the Group: that they 
were a safe venue to visit.  Members agreed and felt that it would encourage other 
premises to join the Group. 
 
The recent incidents surrounding ‘spiking‘ was raised with a Member querying 
whether there had been any incidents in the Newark area.  Mr. Goodman advised 
premises were actively trying to prevent the spiking of drinks by offering customers 
covers for their drinks when they left them unattended.  The Business Manager – 
Public Protection added that any incidents of drinks being spoked or individuals being 
spiked with a needle were reported to the Police and would be investigated by the 
CID.  To date, most of the needle spiking incidents had not involved any drugs.   
 
On behalf of the Committee, the Chairman thanked Mr. Goodman for his attendance 
and presentation which had been worthwhile and informative. 
 

24 FORWARD PLAN FOR DECEMBER 2021 TO NOVEMBER 2022 
 

 AGREED that the following items be added to the Forward Plan. 
 
 (i) Verbal Update on Night Time Economy Visits (March 2022) 
 (ii) Promotion of Pub Watch Scheme (March 2022) 
 

25 UPDATE ON LICENSING APPEAL - MADISON'S LOUNGE BAR & BISTRO 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 
Protection which sought to provide Members with an update on the licensing appeal 
lodged by Madison’s Lounge Bar & Bistro. 
 
The report set out that attempts had been made in the summer months to reach an 
agreement between Madison’s, the Police and the Council which would have resulted 
in the withdrawal of the appeal lodged with the Magistrates but that these had been 
unsuccessful.  During this time it became known that the premise were proposing to 
hold a special event night consisting of UK drill, a genre of music often associated with 
urban gangs.  Discussions were held between the Police and the Designated Premise 
Supervisor (DPS), Wezley Ranyard, about what controls would be in place to manage 
the event.  The Police visited the premises during the event and found that a number 
of the agreed measures had not been implemented and it was subsequently agreed, 
between the Police and Council, that any further negotiations with the DPS were of no 
benefit and that the matter would go to appeal.  As a result of this decision the 
management of Madison’s announced on social media that they had closed the 
premises ‘due to the actions of the Council’.   
 

AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 Agenda Page 6



26 UPDATE ON LICENSING APPEAL - THE CORN EXCHANGE, 18 CASTLEGATE, NEWARK 
 

 The Committee considered the verbal report of the Business Manager – Public 
Protection in relation to the latest position of the licensing appeal submitted by the 
Corn Exchange, Castle Gate, Newark. 
 
The Business Manager provided Members with a reminder of the outcome of the 
Licensing Hearing; that the application had been granted but with amended hours, 
following which the applicant had submitted an appeal to the Magistrates Court.  The 
Council were currently gathering their evidence for submission.  It was noted that it 
was likely that the appeal would be heard in 2022. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the verbal report be noted. 
 

27 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 JULY AND 
30 SEPTEMBER 2021 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Senior Licensing Officer in 
relation to the Temporary Event Notices received between 1 July and 30 September 
2021.  The appendix to the report listed all the TENs received. 
 
Members were advised that there was a change to the number of TENs which could 
be applied for which would come into effect in January 2022.  The number dates was 
rising from 15 to 20.  The number of days was rising from 21 to 26. 
 
The Business Manager – Public Protection also drew Members’ attention to the 
application fee payable for a TEN.  He noted that the fee had been set in 2004 and 
came into effect in 2005 when the Licensing Act 2003 came into force.  The fee set at 
the time was £21 and this still remained the same some 17 years later despite the 
increased cost in administering such an application. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 

28 UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Senior Licensing Officer in 
relation to the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 1 July and 30 
September 2021. 
 

The Senior Licensing Officer advised Members that a series of test purchases was 
being undertaken and that the new Licensing Apprentice was acting as the customer.  
The Apprentice, who was 19 years of age, was attempting to buy alcohol to see 
whether the premise was operating the Challenge 25 scheme.   
 

A Member noted that some of the investigations listed in the report appeared to be 
taking a considerable amount of time to resolve.  In response, it was noted that it 
could be that an application for a premise licence had been submitted and was still 
within its representation period.  The Business Manager added that the length of 
investigations varied from premise to premise and that each was dealt with on an 
individual basis e.g. noise monitoring at a premise which did not operate on a regular 
basis would lengthen the time required to gather evidence.   
 Agenda Page 7



AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted.  
 

 
Meeting closed at 6.55 pm. 
 
 
 
Chairman 

Agenda Page 8



 
 

Forward Plan of the Licensing Committee Decisions from 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023 
 

This document records some of the items that will be submitted to the Licensing Committee over the course of the next twelve months.  
 

These committee meetings are open to the press and public. 
 

Agenda papers for Licensing Committee meetings are published on the Council’s website 5 days before the meeting http://www.newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/. Any items marked confidential or exempt will not be available for public inspection. 
 

Meeting Date Subject for Decision and Brief Description Contact Officer Details 

23 June 2022 Attendance at Committee by Representatives of Nottinghamshire Police Authority alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

15 September 2022 Review of Potential Licensing Conditions – Update Report alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

 
Members to put forward any items they would wish to consider at future meetings of the Licensing Committee. 

A
genda P

age 9

A
genda Item

 5

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk
mailto:alan.batty@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk


 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
10 MARCH 2022 
 
TRAINING FOR MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Members of training being provided for Members.   
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 The Statutory Guidance relating to both taxis and the Licensing Act requires that all 

Members that make decisions on taxi and/or  licensing matters must have had sufficient 
training to enable them to fulfil that role.   

 
2.2 In recent years, the Nottinghamshire Authorities Licensing Group has provided a training 

course at the Hostess Restaurant in Mansfield for Officers and Members across the County.  
 
2.3 This training has not been provided in the past two years due to the constraints imposed by 

the pandemic.  However it is intended to hold another event, which is again focussed on 
Licensing Members and is open to all Members of Licensing Committee. 

 
2.4 The training will be held on Tuesday, 5 July 2022 at the Hostess Restaurant near Mansfield 

and the price per delegate is approximately £40.  The course will commence at 9:30am and 
finish at the latest around 4:00pm.  Lunch will be served on the day along with tea, coffee 
and refreshments.  

 
2.5 Work is still taking place on the content of the day but it is anticipated that an outside 

speaker will be used.  
 
2.6 It is proposed to make a corporate bid to the Members training budget if the Licensing 

Committee consider the training appropriate and relevant. 
 
2.7 A refresher training session for all Members of the Committee who would wish to attend is 

also planned for Tuesday, 31 May.  It is anticipated that this would be approximately two 
hours in duration.  Any new Members of the General Purposes and Licensing Committees 
would have to attend this before they could sit on any Hearing Panels. 

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That Members consider the opportunity for training and indicate whether they would 
support and attend the training events. 

 
Background Papers - Nil 
 

For further information please contact Alan Batty on 01636 6554675467 
 

Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities and Environment 
 

Agenda Page 10

Agenda Item 6



 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
10 MARCH 2022 
 
EVENING ECONOMY STRATEGY 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To update Members on the progress towards the production of an Evening Economy 

Strategy. 
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 Members will recall that prior to the pandemic it was agreed that the local authority should 

look towards developing a Night Time Economy Strategy to enable a more strategic 
approach to be taken for future planning of the evening and night time economy 

 
2.2 Whist some progress was made on this by the Licensing Team it was always considered that 

a broader approach was needed and that colleagues from Planning and Economic Growth 
should be fully engaged. 

 
2.3 In November 2020 the Economic Development Committee approved the Economic Growth 

Strategy and Action Plan and within this Strategy, Officers outlined an action to develop an 
Evening Economy Strategy in 2022. 

 
2.4 The strategy to be developed will cover the period between 18:00 hours and 06:00 hours. 

This can be divided into the Early Evening Economy, occurring between 18:00 hours and 
22:30 / 23:00 hours and Night Time Economy, occurring from 23:00 onwards.  A plan for the 
local evening economy includes late night shopping and evening markets, late museum 
openings and night-time tours, early evening entertainment, a greater use of open spaces, 
and the promotion of cafes, restaurants, bars and clubs. 

 
2.5 An evening economy plan will also capitalise on and develop the evening footfall in the 

district’s urban areas.  According to the GEO-sense footfall data from the previous three 
months, between 9 and 10% of Newark’s average daily visitors were present in town 
between 18:00 and 21:00 hours, with 7% to 5% remaining in town until 01:00 hours. 
Opening up the evening economy during this period would provide a greater variety of 
attractions for these visitors to choose from, which would encourage greater dwell time and 
visitor spend, as well as prompting more visitors to visit Newark during the evening.  Similar 
actions across the four main urban and economic centres of the district – catered towards 
the specialities of each town - would bring Newark & Sherwood closer towards its ambition 
of being a lead driver in economic prosperity for the region. 

 
2.6 The Economic Growth Team have commissioned specialist consultants who will provide 

advice and guidance to develop an Evening and Night Time Economy Strategy for the 
District.  They will research the state of the current evening economy offer in the district and 
deliver SMART short, medium and long term actions that will help establish a vibrant, 
inclusive, and safe evening economy. 

 

Agenda Page 11

Agenda Item 7



 
 

2.7 The strategy will cover the four main urban and economic centres in the district: Newark, 
Southwell, Edwinstowe and Ollerton. It will aim to support people and business in the 
process of opening up a vibrant, inclusive and safe evening economy within the district. 

 
2.8 Officers from the Licensing Team have been working with the consultants to provide 

information with regard to taxi provision and licensing information.  An audit of the evening 
and night time economy undertaken by the consultants with support from officers is 
planned for 12 March.   

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
 That Members note the progress of the Night Time Economy Strategy. 
 
Background Papers 
 
Nil 
 
For further information please contact Alan Batty on 01636 6554675467 
 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Agenda Page 12



NEWARK & SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
RECORD OF HEARING HELD ON 

23 NOVEMBER 2021 
10:00 HOURS 

MEETING HELD AT  
CASTLE HOUSE, GREAT NORTH ROAD, NEWARK NG24 1BY 

 
HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 

PREMISES LICENCE 
 

BROOK HOUSE BREWERY 
12 BESTHORPE ROAD 

COLLINGHAM 
NG23 7NP 

 
SUB – COMMITTEE: Councillor R. White (Chairman) 
(The Panel) Councillor M. Cope 
 Councillor I. Jackson 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Simon Smith (Legal Advisor - NSDC) 
 Alan Batty (Business Manager – Public Protection - NSDC) 
 Richard Marshall (Senior Planning Enforcement Officer – NSDC) 
 Brian Beddows (Environmental Health Officer – NSDC) 
 Jonathan Henson (Environmental Health Officer – NSDC) 
 

Applicant: Henry Bealby (Brook House Brewery Ltd.) 
 Unnamed Supporter of Mr. Bealby 
 
Representors: Chairman of Collingham Parish Council 
 Clerk to Collingham Parish Council 
 Iain Orme 
 Trevor Dodds 

 
In opening proceedings, the Chairman advised all participants that the meeting was being 
recording and livestreamed on social media e.g. YouTube.  
 
Presentation by the Business Manager – Public Protection 
 
The Business Manager presented to the Panel details of the application made by Brook House 
Brewery Ltd.  The report before the Panel presented Members with a summary of the 
application, the licensing history of the premise, the reasons for the Hearing and the 
conditions agreed with the Police and Environmental Health Services.  
 
The report set out the legislation in relation to the powers that licensing authorities had to 
grant the premises licence, the options available to the Panel and the relevant policies and 
guidance. 
 
 

Agenda Page 13

Agenda Item 8



Tuesday, 23rd November, 2021  

Presentation of Application 
 
Mr. Bealby provided the Panel with a history of the premises and that the Brewery traded 
under the name of the Cat Asylum.  Initially the premise had opened as a micro-brewery but 
that had proved not to be profitable and therefore began to sell the beer brewed to 
customers at the premises from 12 noon to 7pm on one Sunday per month.  Subsequently the 
premise had held culturally diverse events which were often ticketed, giving an example of 
events: poetry reading; stand-up; folk singer; performance of plays; story tellers; morris 
dancers. 
 
In addressing the representations received, Mr. Bealby stated that the allegations of public 
nuisance were distorted.  None of the events held had resulted in it being necessary for the 
Police to attend.  There had been no incidents or concerns raised involving children or public 
safety issues.  In relation to specific issues, Mr. Bealby commented as follows: 
 
Litter – most litter is from McDonalds.  The premise did not offer any takeaway service. 
 
Quiet Residential Area – up until 2 years previously, the village had had a public house which 
the Parish Council supported. 
 
Noise – Planning permission had applied a condition that noise from brewery operations 
would be limited.  It had been problematic keeping to that as the brewery was not noisy.   
 
Daily Noise Problems – the premise only opened once per month so any noise was not daily. 
 
Amplified Music – this has only occurred once and will not happen again. 
 
Application a Trojan Horse – this allegation was not true.  Conditions had been agreed with 
Environmental Health Officers (EHOs) and if the premise opened as was suggested they would 
be in breach of those conditions.  Also, it was not economical viable to open more frequently. 
 
Parking – personally have been annoyed by parking, however, it is not illegal to park on side 
roads.  There are no double yellow lines but if the village wished to run a campaign to get 
them approved, he would support. 
 
Mr. Bealby noted that the representations received focussed mainly on 3 events held since 
the ending of the lockdown.  He added that he may have been unprepared for the events but 
that not all residents had found them to be a nuisance.   
 
He noted that some of the conditions agreed with the Environmental Health Officer (full list 
on page 10 of the Agenda papers) would prevent amplified music being provided externally 
and that EHOs must be informed of any external event being held 2 weeks prior to the date.  
He added that if the conditions were breached then he would be reported and likely have to 
reappear before another Licensing Panel.   
 
Mr. Bealby informed the Panel that he had received letters of support but they had, 
unfortunately, been received too late to be included within the papers for consideration.   
 
 
 

Agenda Page 14



Tuesday, 23rd November, 2021  

Questions 
 
In noting the agreed conditions with EHOs, the Business Manager stated that they did not 
include no amplified music to be provided at external events.  Mr. Bealby confirmed that 
inclusion of that condition was acceptable. 
 
Mr. Dodds sought clarity on the number of events permitted and the difference between the 
hours applied for and as amended.  The Business Manager advised that Mr. Bealby had been 
operating using Temporary Event Notices (TENs) as there was no Premise Licence.  Should the 
application for the Premise Licence be approved then that would take precedence over the 
TENs.  However, agreement had been reached that only 12 events per year would be held 
externally.  By way of explanation, Mr. Bealby advised that the hours applied for were to offer 
flexibility to allow the premise to open daily for the provision of off sales.  The number of days 
he could have held external events using a TEN was 15 but he had agreed, with the EHO, that 
he would hold no more than 12.   
 
Mr. Orme again sought clarity of the number of events permitted in a year.  Mr. Batty stated 
that agreement had been reached to hold no more than 12 externally but no figure had been 
set for internally.  Mr. Bealby added that he had agreed with Planning Services to limit 
internal events to 24 per year.   
 
Collingham Parish Council advised that they had submitted their representation based on the 
original application, prior to hours applied for being amended.  They confirmed that they 
would be willing to reconsider in light of the proposed changes. 
 
In noting the agreed conditions with the EHO, Councillor Cope queried as to what equipment 
would be used to monitor the noise levels at the boundary of the premises whilst regulated 
entertainment was taking place and whether it would be calibrated.  Mr. Bealby advised that 
at a previously held event a sound technician had used a decibel monitor but going forward a 
more permanent solution was required, perhaps sited on the Rio Drive side of the premise.  
He added that any device would need to be able to be monitored from inside the premise but 
he was open to suggestions as to the best solution e.g. installation of a noise limiter.   
 
Councillor Cope noted that the number of external events was limited to 12 per year but that 
these could be back to back in the summer months.  Mr. Bealby confirmed that it was likely 
that they would not be required in the winter months so it could be that they had more in the 
summer, e.g. 2 in May. 
 
In relation to parking, Councillor Walker queried as to the number of spaces provided at the 
premise.  Mr. Bealby confirmed that in accordance with Planning requirements there was 
provision of 3 spaces.  The premise was not designed to host events and the provision was 
primarily for disabled and/or commercial delivery vehicles.  He went on to note that the One 
Stop Shop in the village and the Church offered their ‘customers’ no parking facilities but 
there was ample on-street parking.  He added that Planning Services had said that if the 
premise began to open more frequently it would be necessary to convert his own garden into 
a car park.   
 
 
 

Agenda Page 15



Tuesday, 23rd November, 2021  

In noting the agreed limit on the number of external events, Councillor Walker queried 
whether Mr. Bealby would be agreeable to limiting the number of events held internally to 12 
also.  Mr. Bealby said he would consider that but was mindful that it may result in him 
breaching the condition. 
 
The Business Manager advised the Hearing Panel that they should be cautious in limiting the 
number of events as it was difficult to define what an ‘event’ was, noting that it was not as 
simple of when the premise was open.  Any condition applied must be clear and enforceable. 
 
The Senior Planning Enforcement Officer advised that the premise had planning permission to 
be used as a micro-brewery and no other development.  He sought to clarify that whilst the 
permission did not cover the type of activity being applied for with the Premise Licence, it was 
considered that should the agreed 24 internal events in 12 months be so insignificant then it 
was likely that a further planning permission was not required.  However, should the events 
be of a significant nature there would be no permission and it would constitute a material 
change of use.   
 
Mr. Orme noted the 2018 planning permission, citing the opening hours for the micro-
brewery and that no other use was permitted.  He queried whether the planning legislation 
overrode that of licensing.  Mr. Marshall stated that planning enforcement action would only 
be taken if it was expedient to do so and the granting of the Premise Licence would not stop 
planning enforcement action being taken if necessary.  The Legal Advisor confirmed that 
planning and licensing legislation were equal but relied on difference considerations. 
 
Presentation of Representations 
 
Collingham Parish Council advised that they had submitted a presentation based on the 
objections they had received from residents and that these had been made based on the 
original application.  It was noted that there had only been a few objections and it was now 
believed that these could now be resolved with the changes.  Mr. Bealby confirmed that the 
application should have been that any performance would cease at 22.30 not 23:00 hours. 
 
Mr. Dodds sought clarification that all written and verbal representations would be taken into 
consideration by the Panel.  The Chairman confirmed that they would. 
 
Mr. Dodds referred to the inappropriateness of the hours applied for and the issues with 
amplified and recorded music.  He acknowledged that there had been little nuisance recently 
and that the agreed condition of 12 external events per year was acceptable.  He noted that 
amplified music from inside the premise was unrestricted and that the noise could escape.  
He referred to the parking at the premise, noting that vehicles would need to reverse onto 
the busy road.  Again referring to parking, he noted that the One Stop Shop had parking 
directly outside the premises and that customers would not be parked for long periods of 
time.  Customers to the premise would be required to park on residential streets for longer 
periods of time.   
 
In response Mr. Bealby stated that he was agreeable to limiting recorded music inside the 
premise to 22:30 hours.  Any amplified music outside previously had been limited to a Morris 
Dancing performance. 
 

Agenda Page 16



Tuesday, 23rd November, 2021  

In relation to parking, Mr. Bealby stated that the majority of customer walked so it was not an 
issue.  Any occasional drivers parked on side roads and that was not for long periods of time. 
 
Mr. Bealby stated that he used the premise for theatrical events and performance by artists.  
If they were on tour then they could only be booked to perform when their scheduled 
allowed e.g. mid-week.   
 
The Senior Planning Enforcement Officer confirmed that the planning permission at the 
premise requiring parking for 3 vehicles also required that a turning space be provided.  
Should the application for a premise licence be granted then that space would need to be 
kept clear at all times.  He also confirmed that, as per the agreed conditions to limit the 
number of events internally to 24 per year, any increase on that would be stopped as there 
was no planning permission in place.   
 
Mr. Orme had submitted recordings of events held at the premise on 23 July; 4 September; 
and 11 September 2021.  These were played to the Panel with Mr. Orme providing 
commentary.  He stated that the level of noise provided a disturbance which was of concern 
to him in relation to his children.  He referred to British Standard levels which could be used 
to measure noise and queried whether they would be used should a planning permission be 
submitted.  Mr. Bealby stated that there was no decibel reading on the videos and that they 
only related to 3 events.  In acknowledging the number of events agreed, both internally and 
externally, he stated that it was not his purposeful intention to use the maximum number.  He 
added that due to the lockdown he had a backlog of booked events which he needed to hold 
as tickets had been sold.   
 
In relation to the reference to British Standards, the EHO advised that they were more 
relevant to assessing noise from an industrial premise or from a building, not entertainment 
noise. 
In noting the representations made, the Business Manager suggested that when the applicant 
summed up his case, he confirmed what amendments to the application had been made and 
agreed, similarly to the conditions. 
 
In order to offer assurance about noise levels and the monitoring thereof, the EHO advised 
that decibel readings could be influenced by ambient background noise e.g. traffic.  A simple 
method to check whether noise levels were too high was for the applicant to walk around the 
immediate area and if he thought it was loud, to turn the volume down.  Mr. Orme noted that 
it might be one event which caused a nuisance.  The EHO advised that the agreed conditions 
did not mean that enforcement action could not be taken.  Calibrated equipment to monitor 
noise levels could be supplied when it was known that an event was to be held, as per the 
agreed conditions. 
 
In response to whether Mr. Orme had complained to the Council about the noise nuisance, he 
confirmed that he had.  The Business Manager advised that a number of complaints had been 
received and were subject to investigation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 17



Tuesday, 23rd November, 2021  

Summing Up 
 
Collingham Parish Council queried whether a Premise Licence could be transferred to a new 
owner should Mr. Bealby leave.  The Business Manager confirmed that it could together with 
all the agreed conditions.  The Senior Planning Enforcement Officer confirmed that no 
planning permission or conditions thereon were being agreed for the premise.   
 
Mr. Bealby queried who would set the level for any noise limiter.  The Business Manager 
advised that this would be undertaken by EHOs.  Mr. Bealby stated that should there be any 
noisier events held the limiter should mitigate any noise nuisance.  He added that he would 
like to have better communication with residents and he would welcome them getting in 
touch with him before lodging any complaints with the Council. 
 
The Chairman thanked everyone for the attendance and advised that they would be notified 
of the Decision within 48 hours. 
 
Decision 
 
The decision of the Panel was to grant the licence subject to the following modifications and 
conditions: 
 

Licensable Activity  Days Times 

Plays (Indoors) Monday to Sunday 14:00 to 22:30 

Plays (Outdoors) Monday to Sunday 14:00 to 20:00 

Live Music indoors Monday to Friday 
Saturday to Sunday 
 
31 December 

10:00 to 22:30 
14:00 to 18:00 
19:00 to 22:30 
14:00 to 00:00 (midnight) 

Live music Outdoors Monday to Friday 
Saturday to Sunday 
 
 
31 December 

19:00 to 20:00 
14:00 to 18:00 
19:00 to 20:00 
 
Until 00:00 (midnight) 

Performance of Dance (Indoors) Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 22:30 

Performance of Dance (Outdoors) Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 20:00 

Recorded music indoors Daily  12:00 to 22:30 

Supply of alcohol on and off sales Daily 
31 December  

09:00 – 23:00 
09:00 – 00:00 

Opening times Daily 
31 December 

09:00 –23:30 
09:00 - 00:45 (1 January) 

 
1. All mandatory conditions as set out in Annex 1 (reference paragraph 7.1 Agenda pack 

of today’s hearing) shall apply.  These are the conditions relating to: 

 Designated premises supervisor, 

 Authorisation by Personal Licence Holders, 

 Irresponsible Promotions 

 Potable water 

 Age Verification 
 
 

Agenda Page 18



Tuesday, 23rd November, 2021  

 Small Measures 

 Sale of alcohol below the permitted price 

 Door supervision 
 
Annex 2 - Conditions 
 
Applicant and Police Agreed Conditions  
 

1. A CCTV system shall be installed and operative in the premises when licensable activities 
are taking place. All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:  

 be of evidential quality  

 indicate the correct date and time 

 be retained for a period of 31 days  

 sufficient numbers of staff to be trained to use the system  

 Recordings to be made available for inspection when requested by the Police or any 
other authorised person pursuant to the Data Protection Act 1998.  
 

2. A bound and sequentially paginated incident/accident book or electronic record shall be 
kept to record all instances of disorder, damage to property, personal injury and refusals 
of service at the premises. This book shall be made available for inspection and copying 
by the Police and other officers upon request and all such books shall be retained at the 
premises for at least 12 months.  

 
3. All members of staff shall be fully trained in the retail sale of alcohol. The training shall be 

on-going and each member of staff shall be reviewed every six months. All details of the 
level of training will be recorded in a bound and sequentially paginated book or electronic 
record.  

 
4. The information shall be made available for inspection and copying by Police or any other 

authorised person immediately on request and all such books shall be retained at the 
premised for at least 12 months.  

 
5. A Challenge 25 policy will be implemented and enforced at all times. Any person who 

appears to be under 25 years of age shall not be allowed to purchase alcohol unless they 
produce an acceptable form of photo identification. (e.g. passport, driving licence, 
Military ID or PASS accredited card).  

 
Applicant and Environmental Health Agreed Conditions:  
 
1. Signage shall be displayed advising customers to be respectful to residents and to leave 

the area in a quiet and orderly manner.  
 
2. Employees must monitor customers leaving the premises at closing time to ensure 

customer leave site promptly.  
 
3. All doors and windows shall remain closed when regulated entertainment is taking place, 

except for when actually being used for access and egress and in the event of an 
emergency.  

 

Agenda Page 19



Tuesday, 23rd November, 2021  

4. The external area of the premises shall not be used for the provision of licensable 
activities or consumption of food and beverages after 20:00 hours.  

 
5. No more than 12 events shall be held outside in any calendar year.  
 
6. The premises licence holder shall inform the Environmental Health Service in writing at 

least two weeks before holding an outdoor event.  
 
7. No regulated entertainment shall be provided in any external areas except for during 

these events.  
 
8. Where outside events are held noise levels shall be monitored at the boundary of the 

premises every 30 minutes whilst regulated entertainment takes place to ensure that no 
vibration or noise nuisance is caused to any residential premises. The results of all 
monitoring shall be recorded in either a bound and sequentially paginated book or as an 
electronic record, which shall be kept at the premises and be available at all times for 
inspection by an authorised officer of the council or Police Officer. A record of all actions 
taken as a result of the monitoring shall also be kept. 

 
The Committee decided to impose the following conditions for the licensing objective of 
Prevention of Nuisance: 

 
1. Recorded music indoors is to finish at 10:30 as per the amended table above. 

 
2. There shall be no amplified music played outside at any time save by customers visiting in 

their cars, in which case, the amplified music from inside the car in question shall cease 
within 30 seconds after it has entered the premises. 
 

3. A noise attenuation scheme (to include details of the specification of noise limitation 
devices to be installed and maintained as fit for purpose) to the licensed area, shall be 
submitted to and approved by the licensing authority in writing as soon as practicably 
possible and implemented as soon as possible in accordance with the approved scheme 
before the outside seating area is used for the consumption of alcohol. The scheme shall 
be kept on the premises and made available for inspection by the police or any other 
authorised person upon request. 

 

4. The Licence Holder will notify local residents of any function to be held on the premises 
that involves live entertainment and recorded music (other than background music) at 
least 48 hours before the event.  

 
Appeal: Any party may appeal against the decision of the Licensing sub-committee. 
 
Any such appeal must be to the magistrate’s court for the area in which the premises 
concerned are situated.  
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 20



NEWARK & SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
RECORD OF HEARING HELD ON 

6 DECEMBER 2021 
10:00 HOURS 

MEETING HELD AT  
CASTLE HOUSE, GREAT NORTH ROAD, NEWARK NG24 1BY 

 
HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 

PREMISES LICENCE 
 

THE RENAISSANCE 
KELHAM HALL LTD. 

MAIN STREET 
KELHAM 

NG23 5QX 
 
SUB – COMMITTEE: Councillor R. White (Chairman) 
(The Panel) Councillor Mrs B. Brooks 
 Councillor Mrs S. Michael 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Simon Smith (Legal Advisor - NSDC) 
 Nicola Rowlands (Senior Licensing Officer - NSDC) 
 Lily Kempster (Public Protection Apprentice – NSDC) 
 

Applicant: James McGregor (Operations Manager – Kelham Hall) 
 Darren Cant (Manager – Kelham Hall) 
 
Representors: Nathan Morrell 
 Andrew Fereday 

 
Presentation by the Senior Licensing Officer 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer presented to the Panel details of the application made by The 
Renaissance at Kelham Hall Ltd.  The report before the Panel presented Members with a 
summary of the application, the licensing history of the premise, the reasons for the Hearing 
and the conditions agreed with the Police and Environmental Health Services.  
 
The report set out the legislation in relation to the powers that licensing authorities had to 
grant the premises licence, the options available to the Panel and the relevant policies and 
guidance. 
 
Presentation of Application 
 
James McGregor advised that The Renaissance at Kelham Hall Ltd. had taken over at Kelham 
Hall after the previous owner’s business had gone into liquidation.  The business was hoping 
to attract higher profile clients than those who previously used the premises and the granting 
of the Premise Licence would enable them to begin trading. 
 

Agenda Page 21

Agenda Item 9



 

Questions to Applicant 
 
Nathan Morrell stated that he did not object to the granting of the licence but had concerns 
about the hours applied for and the potential number of guests being at the premises and all 
exiting at 02:30 hours.  He added that this could create a nuisance in relation to excessive 
noise; light pollution; and be detrimental to his family’s health and wellbeing.  He noted that 
the nearest residential property was only 50m away from the fire exit in the Dome.  He also 
noted the parking issues experienced with guests choosing to park on Home Farm Close 
rather than the designated car park provided at Kelham Hall. 
 
In response, Mr. McGregor, advised that he had attempted to demonstrate the intention of 
the business in the application.  He stated that the vast majority of events would terminate at 
00:00 hours and that the hours applied for were the same as the previous licence which had 
lapsed when the business had gone into liquidation.  He confirmed that he would be willing to 
install an exit stopper, explaining that it was a device which would emit an alarm for 
approximately 30 seconds should the fire exit door be opened.   
 
In relation to parking, Mr. McGregor noted that the previous owner had sub-let one of the car 
parks within the grounds to house shipping containers.  This had now ceased and the car park 
would again be made available for guests to use.  He added that the parking charges, levied 
by the previous owner, had also been stopped and that the area designated for planting, as 
agreed with Environmental Health Services, would be progressed. 
 
In acknowledging Mr. McGregor’s comments, Mr. Morrell noted that there was only parking 
spaces for 250 vehicles and that it was likely that Home Farm Close would continue to be used 
for parking and also as a taxi waiting area.  Mr. McGregor stated that the field to the front of 
the Hall could be utilised for additional parking and that a designated taxi waiting area would 
be provided.  He also suggested that for large scale events consideration could be given to the 
use of traffic management via traffic lights.   
 
Mr. McGregor advised that it was not the intention to hold events every Thursday, Friday and 
Saturday but the licence, as applied for, would provide the business with a degree of 
flexibility.  He added that it was his intention to maintain a relationship with the representors 
and nearby residents. 
 
In noting that the venue had multiple rooms, Andrew Fereday queried how the guests would 
be controlled if it was being used at full capacity.  Mr. McGregor advised that it had never 
operated at that level and the occupancy figure had been generated for the purpose of the 
application and it was not the businesses intention to operate at full capacity.  Mr. Fereday 
suggested that an upper limit on numbers be included in the licence.   
 
Councillor Ronnie White queried as to where vehicles would enter and exit the grounds e.g. 
the main entrance and/or The Lodge.  Mr. McGregor advised that The Lodge entrance was 
only used for high volume events but could be given further consideration.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 22



 

Presentation of Representations 
 
Nathan Morrell 
 
Mr. Morrell advised that he had lived on Home Farm Close for 15 years.  Whilst he wished for 
the operations at Kelham Hall to be successful he and his family had experienced a great deal 
of anti-social behaviour, light pollution, noise pollution, noise from car doors shutting during 
the early hours of the morning, bottles being thrown into his garden and into Home Farm 
Close and access to his driveway being blocked by parked vehicles.  He stated that it was his 
opinion that 02:00 hours to serve alcohol and 02:30 hours to close was too late and that 
00:00 hours would be more acceptable.  He added that he would wish to see a limit on the 
number of guests as 2250 was too high, noting that it was only 50m away from Mr. Fereday’s 
garden wall to The Dome entrance and 50m from the access road to his own rear garden.   
 
Questions to Mr. Morrell 
 
In response, Mr. McGregor again referred to some of the issues being as a direct result of the 
previous owner’s business practices e.g. sub-letting properties on Home Farm Close to 
wedding guests who had little regard for where they parking their vehicles.  This practice had 
now ceased with Mr. McGregor adding that he would be willing to consider temporary road 
closures, if appropriate and necessary to ensure that vehicles did not park on Home Farm 
Close. 
 
Councillor Sylvia Michael queried as to why Mr. Morrell considered that there would be a 
problem with parking at 02:00 hours but not 00:00 hours.  Mr. Morrell advised that it was the 
noise generated by drivers when they drove their cars away and that the problem existed 
because there was insufficient parking spaces provided at Kelham Hall. 
 
Andrew Fereday 
 
Mr. Fereday reiterated the comments of Mr. Morrell, confirming that he also wished to see 
Kelham Hall operate successfully.  He noted that he had not had sight of the previous Premise 
Licence but knew that all events had terminated at 00:00 hours.  He stated that 02:00 hours 
was too late and was unfair on the nearby residents given the previous issues experienced.  
He further noted that the previous licence had given an occupancy of 1200 people but the 
current application was for 2250 people.   
 
In noting that the sale of alcohol was until 02:00 hours but public access was until 02:30 
hours, he queried how the Hall and grounds would be totally clear in a 30 minute time period, 
given that there was only one access/egress point.   
 
Mr. Fereday noted that he had lived on Home Farm Close for some 7.5 years and during that 
time he had never seen The Lodge gates used as a general access point, stating that the 
location was dangerous, doubting that the use would be permitted.   
 
In referring to the previous Premise Licence, Mr. Fereday noted the conditions attached 
therefore, specifically No. 38 which stated that “any noise produced or associated with 
Entertainment must not be audible at the façade of the nearest residential, commercial or 
industrial premises” had not been adhered to and there was concern that this would 
continue.  He also referred to Condition No. 5 of Annex 3 noting that the ‘Sentry’ noise 

Agenda Page 23



 

limiting system had never operated successfully as the level of noise disturbance had never 
been reduced.  Mr. Fereday also referred to the Premise Licence for Kelham House and that it 
contained a condition which had a set dba of 45 dba at a specific point.  He asked that the 
Panel consider all of the above points when determining the application together with the 
occupany figure for the Hall and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
Mr. Fereday suggested that in order to reach a compromise on the times of the premise 
licence that large scale one off events possibly be licensed using a Temporary Event Notice. 
 
Questions to Mr. Fereday 
 
In noting the comment about The Lodge gates being considered as an access/egress point, 
the Panel’s Legal Advisor queried whether Mr. Fereday believed that Nottinghamshire County 
Council would object to their use.  Mr. Fereday confirmed that to be the case.  Mr. McGregor 
also confirmed that he had not contacted the County Council in that regard, noting that the 
access/egress point was directly onto a busy main road. 
 
Summing Up 
 
Mr. McGregor stated that regardless of the Panel’s decision he would wish to promote a 
positive working relationship with the residents of Home Farm Close.  He confirmed that he 
would not object to the Panel limiting the occupancy levels for Kelham Hall and added that 
the premise would not be run as it had been by the previous owner.   
 
He noted that The Renaissance at Kelham Hall Ltd. took their responsibilities seriously but 
they could not relocate the Hall, adding that a planning decision had been taken in the past to 
allow the Home Farm Close development.   
 
In closing, Mr. McGregor commented that they needed to build longevity into their business 
in order to keep the building open. 
 
Decision 
 
The decision of the Licensing Hearing Panel was to grant the licence subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

Licensable Activity  Days Times 

Plays (Indoors) Sunday to Wednesday 
Thursday to Saturday 

11:00 to 00:00 (Midnight) 
11:00 to 02:00 (the next day) 

Films (Indoors) Every day 11:00 to 00:00 (Midnight) 

Boxing (Indoors) Sunday to Wednesday 
Thursday to Saturday 

11:00 to Midnight 
11:00 to 02:00 (the next day) 

Live Music (Indoors) 
 
 
Non-Standard Time 

Sunday to Wednesday 
Thursday to Saturday 
 
31 December 

11:00 to Midnight 
11:00 to 02:00 (the next day) 
 
11:00 to 04:00 (the next day) 

Recorded Music 
(Indoors) 
 
Non-Standard Time 

Sunday to Wednesday 
Thursday to Saturday 
 
31 December 

11:00 to Midnight 
11:00 to 02:00 (the next day) 
 
11:00 to 04:00 (the next day) 

Agenda Page 24



 

Provision of anything 
similar description to live 
music, recorded music, or 
performances of dance 
(both Indoors and 
Outdoors) 

Sunday to Wednesday  
Thursday to Saturday 

11:00 to Midnight  
11:00 to 02:00 (the next day) 

Late Night Refreshment Sunday to Wednesday 
Thursday to Saturday 

23:00 to Midnight 
23:00 to 02:00 (the next day) 

Supply of Alcohol Sunday to Wednesday 
Wednesday to Saturday 
 
31 December  

09:00 to Midnight 
09:00 to 02:00 (the next day) 
 
09:00 to 04:00 (the next day) 

Hours that the Premises 
are Open to the Public 

Sunday to Wednesday 
Thursday to Saturday 
 
31 December 

08:00 to 00:30 (the next day) 
08:00 to 02:30 (the next day) 
 
08:00 to 04:00 (the next day) 

 
1. All mandatory conditions as set out in Annex 1 (reference paragraph 7.1 Agenda pack 

of today’s hearing) shall apply.  These are the conditions relating to: 

 Designated premises supervisor, 

 Authorisation by Personal Licence Holders, 

 Irresponsible Promotions 

 Potable water 

 Age Verification 

 Small Measures 

 Sale of alcohol below the permitted price 

 Door supervision 
 
Annex 2 - Conditions 

 
Applicant and Police Agreed Conditions  

 
1. A Challenge 25 policy will be implemented and enforced at all times. Any person who 

appears to be under 25 years of age shall not be allowed to purchase alcohol unless they 
produce an acceptable form of photo identification (e.g. passport, driving licence, Military 
ID or PASS accredited card).  

2. All members of staff shall be fully trained in the retail sale of alcohol. The training shall be 
on-going and each member of staff shall be reviewed every six months. All details of the 
level of training will be recorded in a bound and sequentially paginated book or electronic 
record. The information shall be made available for inspection and copying by the Police 
or any other authorised person immediately on request and all such books shall be 
retained at the premise for at least 12 months. Agenda Page 8  

3. A bound and sequentially paginated incident/accident book shall be kept to record all 
instances of disorder, damage to property, personal injury and refusals of service at the 
premises. This is book to be made available for inspection by the police and other officers 
of responsible authorities immediately upon request and all such books to be retained at 
the premise for at least 12 months.  

4. A CCTV system shall be installed and operative in the premises when licensable activities 
are taking place. All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:  

 be of evidential quality (HD)  

Agenda Page 25



 

 display accurate time and date stamps all year round to account or day light savings.  

 be retained for a period of 31 days  

 Cover the point of sale, and entrance and exit  

 The CCTV System should be installed in a location that is safe and accessible.  

 Recordings to be made available for inspection to the Police or any other authorised 
person when requested.  

 At least one person trained and authorised to access the CCTV system shall be present 
during opening hours. They shall be able perform basic operations such as reviewing 
recordings and download recordings to removable media (USB) if required for Police 
or other authorised officers.  

5. At all times the premises licence holder shall risk assess the need for door supervisors at 
the premises, and/or employ such door supervisors at such times and in such numbers 
deemed necessary by the risk assessment, and/or at any other times upon agreement 
with the Police.  

 Cognisance shall be taken of Police advice if events are taking place which may directly 
or indirectly impact on the safety of staff and customers.  

 Provision shall be made for the required number of SIA licensed door supervisors to be 
on duty at times as agreed with the Police i.e. ratio 1:100 customers at events 
requiring extra Police resources (Bank Holidays, bank holidays weekends, significant 
international or local sporting events etc.)  

 The written risk assessment shall be made available on request to the Police and/or 
Licensing Authority.  

When SIA registered Door Supervisors are required to work on the premises:  

 They shall be employed to work solely in the capacity of a Door Supervisor.  

 There shall always be a minimum of two Door Supervisors.  

 All Door Supervisors shall record at the premises either electronically or in a paginated 
book, which must be available for inspection by any police officer and/or any other 
authorised person showing the time and date they commenced and finished work, 
their full name, their full 16 digit SIA number and the expiry date of their licence. 
 

6. Prominent signs shall be erected and maintained at the checkout transaction areas, 
stating that it is an offence to  
(a) sell alcohol to an individual under the age of 18 years;  
(b) for an individual under 18 years to purchase alcohol;  
(c) for a person to buy alcohol on behalf of an individual under 18 years. Where 

possible a till prompt shall be installed to remind the staff member to verify the 
customer’s age before alcohol is sold. A CCTV system shall be installed and 
operative in the premises when licensable activities are taking place. All recordings 
used in conjunction with CCTV shall:  

 be of evidential quality  

 indicate the correct date and time 

 be retained for a period of 31 days  

 sufficient numbers of staff to be trained to use the system  

 Recordings to be made available for inspection when requested by the Police or 
any other authorised person pursuant to the Data Protection Act 1998.  

 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 26



 

Applicant and Environmental Health Agreed Conditions:  
 
1. Clear, prominent, and legible notices are to be provided on the internal side of all exits 

asking customers to leave the premises and area quietly and respect the rights of 
neighbours.  

2. Employees must monitor customers leaving the premises at closing time to ensure 
customer leave site promptly.  

3. The Licence Holder shall provide notices, to be legible from within any vehicle, requesting 
coach and taxi drivers collecting persons attending functions on the premises to use a 
designated parking area and to turn off their engines while waiting.  

4. All doors and windows shall remain closed when regulated entertainment is taking place, 
except for when being used for access and egress and in the event of an emergency.  

5. The external area of the premises marked in yellow on the plan (shown as tree planting 
area plan – Drawing Number RSE_924_TPA at Appendix 9) described as ParTar and 
Sunken lawn (to the rear of the building) shall not be used for the provision of licensable 
activities or consumption of food and beverages after 22:00 hours.  

6. Where outside areas are used as detailed in 5 above noise levels shall be monitored at 
regular intervals to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to any residential premises. A 
record of all actions taken as a result of the monitoring shall be kept.  

7. Any firework display shall not end later than 22:00 and shall be set off in the area 
described as firework detonation area and marked in yellow on the plan.  

8. One member of the Licence Holder’s staff shall be responsible for ensuring compliance 
with the above conditions. Signage shall be displayed advising customers to be respectful 
to residents and to leave the area in a quiet and orderly manner.  
 

The Applicant also Volunteered the Below Conditions: 
 
The applicant has proposed the following conditions within the operating schedule of the 
application:  
 
1. The total number of persons allowed on the Premises, is as follows: 

 
Lady Chapel 70 persons  
Carriage Court 200 persons  
Training Room 60 persons  
Billiards Room 60 persons 
Library 200 persons  
Drawing Room 200 persons  
Music Room 200 persons  
Dining Room 200 persons  
Marquee 460 persons  
Dome 600 persons  
Total 2250 persons  
 

2. The licence holder shall ensure that all members of staff are trained in fire and 
emergency evacuation procedures. 

3. The licence holder shall ensure that adequate first aid provision is available on the 
premises for all licensable events and activities  

4. At least one suitable First Aider will be on duty when the public are present. 

Agenda Page 27



 

5. A bound and sequentially paginated refusals book or electronic record shall be kept at 
the premises to record all instances where admission or service is refused. Such records 
shall show:  

 The basis for the refusal;  

 The person making the decision to refuse; and  

 The date and time of the refusal. Such records shall be retained at the Premises for at 
least 12 months, and shall be made available for inspection and copying by the Police 
or any other authorised person upon request. 

 
The Committee decided to impose the following conditions for the licensing objective of 
Prevention of Nuisance: 
 
1. The Dome Emergency Exit Door closest to Home Farm Close should be fitted with an “Exit 

Stopper” which will emit an alarm for approximately 30 seconds to alert staff that the 
door had been opened. 
 

The Committee also decided to give the Applicant an advisory note: 
 
The Applicant should block off the pedestrian access (unless it is a public right of way) leading 
to Home Farm Close on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday Night by 18:00 hours until the 
termination of the event. 
 
Appeal: Any party may appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 
Any such appeal must be to the magistrate’s court for the area in which the premises 
concerned are situated.  
 
It must be commenced by a notice of appeal being lodged with the court within 21 days 
beginning with the day on which you were notified of the decision. 
 
 

Agenda Page 28



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
10 MARCH 2022 
 
UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Committee of the activity and performance of the licensing team between 1 

October and 31 December 2021 inclusive and to provide Members with details of current 
going enforcement issues. 

 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 This report covers the period from 1 October and 31 December 2021 inclusive and sets out 

the range and number of licence applications during this period.  It also highlights any 
activity required as a result of the applications. 

 
Activity Report for 1 October to 31 December 2021 

 

Application Type 
Number 
Received 

Number 
Issued 

Number 
Refused 

Comments 

Personal Licence 8 8 0  

Vary the Designated Premise Supervisor 25 25 0  

Transfer of Premise Licence 7 7 0  

Minor Variation 3 3 0  

Variation to Premise Licence 0 0 0  

New Premise licence  1 1 0  

Change of name/address of premise 
licence holder 

0 0 0  

Notification of Interest 0 0 0  

Surrendered Licences 2 2 0  

Temporary Event Notices 61 61 0  

 
2.2 By way of comparison, the number of Temporary Event Notices received for the same 

period last year was 21 and 2019 was 85.  
 
2.3 Enforcement Activity 
 
 Ongoing Enforcement Activity 1 October and 31 December 2021 
 

Location Summary of 
Complaint/Reason for 
Visit 

Date Case 
Opened 

Action Taken So Far 

Castle and 
Falcon, Newark 

Report of loud music in 
beer garden 

04.10.21 LEO visited the DPS who said that it 
was a one off event with a band who 
ran over their time, and apologised for 
the noise. LEO informed the 
complainant who was happy with the 
action taken. 

Copper Beech, 
Bilsthorpe 

Routine inspection 07.10.21 All in order 

Agenda Page 29

Agenda Item 11



 

Wheatsheaf, 
Newark 

Routine inspection 11.10.21 All in order 

Castle and 
Falcon, Newark 

Routine inspection 11.10.21 All in order 

Ruby News, 
Clipstone 

Visit to discuss Challenge 
25 checks 

11.10.21 All in order, LEO visited to discuss 
Challenge 25 policies ahead of test 
purchasing operation to take place 
shortly. 

Co-op Mansfield 
Road, Clipstone 

Visit to discuss Challenge 
25 checks 

11.10.21 All in order, LEO visited to discuss 
Challenge 25 policies ahead of test 
purchasing operation to take place 
shortly. 

The Pit Stone, 
Clipstone 

Visit to discuss Challenge 
25 checks 

11.10.21 All in order, LEO visited to discuss 
Challenge 25 policies ahead of test 
purchasing operation to take place 
shortly. 

Tawny Owl, 
Newark 

Routine inspection 20.10.21 All in order 

Grove, 
Balderton 

Routine inspection 20.10.21 All in order 

Inn on the 
Green, 
Coddington 

Routine inspection 20.10.21 All in order 

White Hind, 
Newark 

Routine inspection 25.10.21 All in order 

Chesters, 
Balderton 

Routine inspection 25.10.21 All in order 

Roman Way, 
Newark 

Routine inspection 25.10.21 All in order 

Plough, 
Coddington 

Routine inspection 25.10.21 All in order 

Black Swan, 
Edwinstowe 

Affray at premises 25.10.21 LEO spoke to the director of the 
company who own the pub to inform 
them of the incident. The offenders 
were barred from the premises and 
the DPS was verbally advised to report 
all serious incidents to PubWatch. 

Old Kings Arms, 
Newark 

Routine inspection 01.11.21 All in order 

Old Post Office, 
Newark 

Routine inspection 01.11.21 All in order 

Spring House, 
Newark 

Routine inspection 01.11.21 All in order 

White Swan, 
Newark 

Routine inspection 01.11.21 All in order 

White Hart, 
Newark 

Routine inspection 01.11.21 All in order 

Admiral Rodney, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 02.11.21 Advised that they need a gaming 
machine permit, which has now been 
applied for and granted. 

 
 
 
 Agenda Page 30



 

Crown Hotel, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 02.11.21 5 actions (Gaming permit to be seen, 
signs to respect neighbours at exits, 
CCTV to record for 31 days, staff 
training records, refusals book). LEO 
followed up and all actions have now 
been completed. 

Final Whistle, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 02.11.21 All in order 

McColls, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 10.11.21 2 actions (staff training records, 31 
days of CCTV to be seen). LEO 
revisited and both actions completed. 

Jolly Roger, 
Ollerton 

Routine inspection 10.11.21 1 action (gaming permit to be seen). 
Permit has now been seen, all in 
order. 

White Hart, 
Ollerton 

Routine inspection 10.11.21 All in order 

Hop Pole, 
Ollerton 

Routine inspection 10.11.21 1 action (refusals book). The premises 
is now temporarily closed but this will 
be followed up when they reopen. 

Harrow Inn, 
Boughton 

Routine inspection 10.11.21 1 action (gaming permit to be seen). 
Permit has now been seen, all in 
order. 

Bargain Booze, 
Ollerton 

Routine inspection 11.11.21 3 actions (full copy of licence to be 
seen, DPS personal licence to be seen, 
correct time to be displayed on CCTV). 
LEO revisited the premises and found 
all in order. 

Co-op 
Ropewalk, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 16.11.21 All in order 

Bird in Hand, 
Blidworth 

Routine inspection 16.11.21 All in order 

One Stop King 
Street, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 16.11.21 All in order 

Plough, Ollerton Routine inspection 16.11.21 All in order 

Hammer and 
Wedge, 
Edwinstowe 

Routine inspection 16.11.21 All in order 

Alders, Ollerton Routine inspection 16.11.21 All in order 

Black Swan, 
Edwinstowe 

Report of screaming and 
a man urinating in back 
yard of premises 

17.11.21 LEO spoke to DPS, who said he was 
unaware of the issues outside as the 
pub was very busy. LEO spoke to the 
owners of the pub and advised that 
the DPS has a responsibility to keep 
good order outside. The DPS later 
identified the couple who had been 
screaming outside and spoke to them. 

Lord Ted, 
Farndon 

Routine inspection 17.11.21 All in order 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 31



 

Plough, Ollerton Complaint of regular anti-
social behaviour and 
broken glass in the street 

18.11.21 LEO has been unable to contact the 
complainant. LEO spoke to DPS, who 
could not recall any fights or broken 
glass in recent weeks. Plastic glasses 
are issued after 10pm. Complaint 
closed as the complainant has been 
uncontactable. 

Dog and Duck, 
Clipstone 

Routine inspection 22.11.21 All in order 

Top Club, 
Clipstone 

Routine inspection 22.11.21 All in order 

Hearty 
Goodfellow 

Routine inspection 23.11.21 3 actions (full premises licence and 
DPS personal licence to be seen, small 
measures to be advertised). All 
actions now completed after follow 
up by LEO. 

Wheatsheaf Inn, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 23.11.21 2 actions (full premises licence and 
DPS personal licence to be seen). All 
actions now completed after follow 
up by LEO. 

Black Bull, 
Blidworth 

Routine inspection 23.11.21 2 actions (DPS personal licence to be 
seen, letter of authority, small 
measures to be advertised correctly). 
All actions now completed after 
follow up by LEO. 

The Archer, 
Rainworth 

Routine inspection 23.11.21 4 actions (Signs requesting customers 
to leave quietly, CCTV playback for 30 
days to be seen, gaming machine 
permit and refusals book to be seen). 
LEO revisited and all actions were 
completed. 

The Venue, 
Rainworth 

Routine inspection 23.11.21 All in order 

Old Coach 
House, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 23.11.21 All in order 

McCarrolls, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 23.11.21 3 actions (DPS personal licence and 
staff training records to be seen, CCTV 
playback for 31 days to be seen). LEO 
revisited and all actions were 
completed. 

Tom Browns, 
Gunthorpe 

Complaint of people and 
music noise from the 
premises 

23.11.21 LEO spoke to the general manager, 
who was aware of complaints and 
said that staff monitor noise levels 
when events are on. Noise monitoring 
equipment was installed but the 
complainant made no recordings. No 
further complaints received but the 
complainant has been advised to 
keep diary sheets of any further 
incidents. 

 
 
 

Agenda Page 32



 

Farndon 
Memorial Hall 

Report of a disturbance 
while boxing was being 
shown 

23.11.21 The report was passed through from 
the police but details were limited. 
LEO visited the trustees of the hall 
and advised of responsibilities when 
running a licensed event. 

Reindeer, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 01.12.21 All in order 

Easthorpe 
Service Station, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 07.12.21 All in order 

Stanton Arms, 
Bilsthorpe 

Routine inspection 07.12.21 1 action (full copy of premises licence 
to be seen). Now seen, all in order. 

Easthorpe 
News, 
Southwell 

Routine inspection 08.12.21 2 actions (DPS personal licence to be 
seen and letter of authority to be 
updated). All actions now completed 
after follow up by LEO. 

Carpenters 
Arms, Walesby 

Concern about licence 09.12.21 A resident was concerned that the 
pub was trading without a licence as 
the licence was no longer displayed 
above the door like the previous 
owners had it. LEO informed the DPS 
and checked that the details on the 
current licence are correct. The pub is 
currently not trading. 

Costcutter, 
Ollerton 

Routine inspection 21.12.21 3 actions (letter of authority and staff 
training records, CCTV time to be 
corrected, challenge 25 posters). All 
actions now completed after follow 
up by LEO. 

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Committee consider the contents of the report and identifies any issues it 
wishes to examine further. 

 
For further information please contact Nicola Rowlands on extension 5894 
 
Matthew Finch 
Director – Communities & Environment 

Agenda Page 33



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
10 MARCH 2022 
 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 OCTOBER TO 31 
DECEMBER 2021 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Members of changes to Temporary Event Notices and notices that have been 

received and acknowledged between 1 October and 31 December 2021 inclusive. 
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a light touch system for ad hoc, permitted temporary 

activities.  A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is given by an individual (a premise user) and 
authorises the premises user to conduct one or more licensable activities at premises.   

 
2.2 There are two types of TEN; 
 

 A standard TEN, to be given no later than 10 working days before the event to which it 
relates 

 A late TEN, can be given 9 and not later than 5 working days before the event.  Late 
TENs are intended to be used by premise user who is required for reasons outside their 
control to for example, change the venue at short notice.   

 
2.3 Only the Police and Environmental Health can make representation against the TEN.  Once 

the Police and Environmental Health receive a TEN, they have 3 working days to make any 
objections to it on the grounds of any of the four licensing objectives: prevention of crime 
and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children 
from harm.  If no objections are received the event will go ahead as planned.  If an 
objection is received for a standard TEN the Council will have to organise a hearing to 
consider the objection and may impose conditions or decide that the event cannot go 
ahead.  If an objection is received against a late TEN, no hearing is held and the application 
is refused.  

 
3.0 Attachments 
 
3.1 A detailed list of Temporary Event Notices is attached at Appendix A. 
 
4.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the report be noted.  

 
Background Papers - Nil 
 
For further information please contact Nicola Rowlands on extension 5894. 
 
Matt Finch 
Director – Communities and Environment 
 

Agenda Page 34

Agenda Item 12



Appendix A 

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 OCTOBER 2021 AND 31 DECEMBER 2021 INCLUSIVE 
KEY FOR LICENSED ACTIVITIES 
A – THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
C – SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER OF, A MEMBER OF THE CLUB 
E – THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
R – THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

REF ACK’D PREMISE NATURE OF EVENT DATE OF EVENT TIME OF EVENT LICENSED 
ACTIVITIES 

TEN 
REF 

21/00702/TEN        

21/00703/TENLAT 04.10.2021 OLLERTON JUBILEE HALL 
WELLOW ROAD 
OLLERTON NG22 9AP 

FAMILY FRIENDLY WRESTLING SHOW 24.10.2021 15:00 TO 17:30 E 4677 

21/00710/TEN 04.10.2021 THE ROARING MEG 
117 BARNBY GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1QZ 

PUBLIC HOUSE 12.10.2021 
13.10.2021 
14.10.2021 
15.10.2021 
16.10.2021 
17.10.2021 

11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 

A, R & E 4678 

21/00717/TEN 11.10.2021 CODDINGTON VILLAGE HALL 
MAIN STREET 
CODDINGTON NG24 2PN 

BEAUJOLAIS DAY CELEBRATION 20.11.2021 09:00 TO 18:00 A & E 4679 

21/00718/TEN 12.10.2021 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NY 

AZTEC CHRISTMAS CRAFT FAIR 29.10.2021 
30.10.2021 
31.10.2021 

15:00 TO 23:00 
09:00 TO 23:00 
09:00 TO 17:00 
 

A 4680 

21/00720/TENLAT 12.10.2021 NAVIGATION HOUSE  
48 MILLGATE 
NEWARK NG24 4TS 

FUND RAISING FESTIVAL 13.11.2021 
14.11.2021 

12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A & E 4681 

21/00722/TEN 12.10.2021 THE ROARING MEG 
117 BARNBY GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1QZ 

PUBLIC HOUSE 20.10.2021 
21.10.2021 
22.10.2021 
23.10.2021 
24.10.2021 

11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 

A, E & R 4682 

21/00724/TEN 13.10.2021 THE ROARING MEG 
117 BARNBY GATE 
NEWARK 
NG24 1QZ 

PUBLIC HOUSE 26.10.2021 
27.10.2021 
28.20.2021 
29.10.2021 
30.10.2021 
31.10.2021 

11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 
11:00 TO 23:30 

A, E & R 4683 

A
genda P

age 35



Appendix A 

21/00725/TEN 13.10.2021 THE OLD COURT HOUSE 
THE BURGAGE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EP 

WINE TASTING MEETING 02.11.2021 14:00 TO 18:00 A 4684 

21/00726/TEN 13.10.2021 THE MARKET 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

CHRISTMAS MARKET 25.11.2021 16:00 TO 22:00 A & E 4685 

21/00729/TEN 14.10.2021 FARNDON MEMORIAL HALL 
MARSH LANE  
FARNDON NG24 3SZ 

AMATEUR BOXING EVENT 19.11.2021 18:00 TO 23:00 A 4686 

21/00734/TEN 14.10.2021 WELLOW HOUSE SCHOOL 
WELLOW NG22 0EA 

MOBILE GIN BAR FOR FIREWORKS NIGHT 12.11.2021 16:30 TO 20:00 A 4687 

21/00736/TEN 15.10.2021 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP 

MICRO BREWERY OPEN DAY 31.10.2021 12:00 TO 21:00 A 4688 

21/00737/TEN 11.10.2021 GUNTHORPE VILLAGE HALL 
DAVIDS LANE 
GUNTHORPE NG14 7EW 

FIREWORK AND BONFIRE NIGHT 
 
 

06.11.2021 17:30 TO 23:00 A & E 4689 

21/00739/TEN 18.10.2021 WESTON VILLAGE HALL 
MAIN STREET 
WESTON NG23 6ST 

CHARITY QUIZ NIGHT 26.11.2021 18:00 TO 23:00 A 4690 

21/00759/TENLAT 18.10.2021 WINTHORPE CC 
WOODLANDS 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NL 

JAZZ EVENING 07.11.2021 19:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4691 

21/00741/TENLAT 19.10.2021 17 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1AZ 

HALLOWEEN PARTY 30.10.2021 
31.10.2021 

12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 03:00 

A, E & R 4692 

21/00744/TEN 19.10.2021 CORONATION HALL 
MOOR LANE 
SOUTH CLIFTON NG23 7BG 

AUTUMN BASH 30.10.2021 19:30 TO 23:00 A & E 4693 

21/00747/TEN 19.10.2021 COPPER BEECH 
KIRKLINGTON ROAD 
BILSTHORPE NG22 8SS 

WEDDING 18.11.2021 15:00 TO 23:00 A, E & R 4694 

21/00774/TENLAT 20.10.2021 THE STAUNTON ARMS 
HIGH STREET  
STAUNTON IN THE VALE 
NG13 9PE 

WINTER BALL 27.11.2021 
28.11.2021 

12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A, E & R 4695 

21/00772/TEN 22.10.2021 SWAN AND SALMON 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG241BG 

PRIVATE HALLOWEEN PARTY 30.10.2021 00:00 TO 01:00 A, E & R 4696 

21/00775/TEN 25.10.2021 THE MINISTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 OLG 

QUIZ NIGHT 12.11.2021 18:30 TO 22:30 A 4697 

A
genda P

age 36



Appendix A 

21/00781/TENLAT 
REJECTED 

25.10.2021 HIGH STREET  
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9QP 

CHRISTMAS EVENT 25.11.2021 15:00 TO 20:00 A & E 4698 

21/00786/TEN 27.10.2021 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP 

THEATRE PERFORMANCE 05.11.2021 18:00 TO 23:00 A & R 4699 

21/00790/TEN 27.10.2021 FISKERTON CUM MORTON 
SPORTS AND GALA 
ASSOCIATION 
ARTHUR RADFORD HALL AND 
SPORTS GROUND 
COOKS LANE 
MORTON NG25 0XQ 

CHRISTMAS FAIR 13.11.2021 10:00 TO 16:00 A 4700 

21/00791/TEN 01.11.2021 NORWOOD HALL 
HALAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PF 

WEDDING 26.11.2021 
27.11.2021 

12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 

A & E 4701 

21/00789/TEN 01.11.2021 NORWOOD HALL 
HALAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PF 

WEDDING 31.12.2021 
01.01.2021 

12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 

A & E 4702 

21/00799/TEN 01.11.2021 HOVERINGHAM VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JH 

WOMEN IN FELLOWSHIP- CENTENARY 28.04.2022 11:00 TO 15:00 A 4703 

21/00802/TEN 03.11.2021 THE HOPBARN 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
UPTON ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

LIVE SINGER 19.11.2021 19:30 TO 22:30 A & R 4704 

21/00803/TENLAT 05.11.2021 VILLAGE CENTRE 
NEW HILL 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8JN 

RETIREMENT PARTY 20.11.2021 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4705 

21/00807/TENLAT 05.11.2021 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP 

POETRY PERFORMANCE 15.11.2021 18:00 TO 22:30 A & E 4706 

21/00804/TEN 08.11.2021 THE MINISTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

WINTER FAIR 
 
 

19.11.2021 18:00 TO 20:00 A 4707 

21/00810/TEN 08.11.2021 COPPER BEECH 
KIRKLINGTON ROAD 
BILSTHORPE NG22 8SS 

CRICKET AWARD PRESENTATION 26.11.2021 19:00 TO 23:00 A, E & R 4708 

21/00811/TEN 09.11.2021 GUNTHORPE VILLAGE HALL 
DAVIDS LANE 
GUNTHORPE NG14 7EW 

PRIVATE SOCIAL EVENT 25.11.2021 18:30 TO 23:30 A & R 4709 

 

A
genda P

age 37



Appendix A 

21/00819/TEN 10.11.2021 HAMILTONS BUTCHERS 
MAIN STREET  
FARNSFIELD NG22 8EF 

CHRISTMAS FAIR 28.11.2021 17:00 TO 19:00 A 4710 

21/00820/TEN 12.11.2021 WHITE HIND BAR 
3 CARTERGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1UA 

TRIAL FOR PERMANENT CHANGE TO 
LICENSING HOURS 

27.11.2021 
28.11.2021 

02:00 TO 03:30 
02:00 TO 03:30 

A, E & R 4711 

21/00821/TENLAT 12.11.2021 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NP 

CHRISTMAS MUSIC AND PLAY PERFORMANCE 28.11.2021 12:00 TO 19:00 A & R 4712 

21/00822/TEN 15.11.2021 SOUTHWELL MARKET SQUARE 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

BAR AT CHRISTMAS MARKET 25.11.2021 17:30 TO 22:00 A 4713 

21/00824/TENLAT 15.11.2021 LEYFIELDS FARM 
REDHILL LANE 
KNEESALL NG22 0AR 

BREAKFAST MORNING 18.12.2021 09:00 TO 13:00 A 4714 

21/00827/TEN 16.11.2021 1 CASTLEGATE  
NEWARK NG24 1AZ 

BAR AND LIVE MUSIC 26.11.2021 
27.11.2021 
28.11.2021 

10:00 TO 19:00 
10:00 TO 19:00 
10:00 TO 16:00 

A & R 4715 

21/00829/TEN 16.11.2021 GUNTHORPE VILLAGE HALL 
DAVIDS LANE 
GUNTHORPE NG14 7EW 

CHRISTMAS LIGHTS SWITCH UP 03.12.2021 17:00 TO 23:00 A & E 4716 

21/00831/TEN 16.11.2021 THURGARTON VILLAGE HALL 
BLEASBY ROAD 
THURGATON 
 

QUIZ NIGHT 10.12.2021 19:00 TO 23:00 A 4717 

21/00881/TENLAT 18.11.2021 HIGHFIELDS SCHOOL AND DAY 
NURSERY 
LONDON ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 3AL 

CHRISTMAS FAIR 03.12.2021 15:00 TO 18:00 A 4718 

21/00882/TEN 18.11.2021 THE DUCK 
17 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1AZ 

CHRISTMAS ENTERTAINMENT 13.12.2021 
14.12.2021 
 
15.12.2021 
 
16.12.2021 
 
17.12.2021 
 
18.12.2021 
 
19.12.2021 

12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 
12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 
12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 
12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 
12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 
12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 

A & E 4719 

A
genda P

age 38



Appendix A 

21/00836/TEN 18.11.2021 THE DUCK 
17 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1AZ 

CHRISTMAS ENTERTAINMENT 20.12.2021 
21.12.2021  
 
22.12.2021 
 
23.12.2021 
 
24.12.2021 
 
25.12.2021 

12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 
12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 
12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 
12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 
12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 02:00 

 4720 

21/00851/TEN 19.11.2021 WHITE HIND BAR 
3 CARTERGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1UA 

TRIAL FOR PERMANENT CHANGE TO 
LICENSING HOURS 

04.12.2021 
05.11.2021 

02:00 TO 03:30 
02:00 TO 03:30 

A, E & R 4721 

21/00856/TEN 23.11.2021 HARBY WITH SWINETHORPE 
VICTORY HALL 
HIGH STREET  
HARBY NG23 7EB 

CHRISTMAS FAYRE 11.12.2021 16:00 TO 19:00 A 4722 

21/00863/TEN 25.11.2021 MCCARROLLS 
32 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EN 

CHRISTMAS PARTY 17.12.2021 
18.12.2021 
19.12.2021 

18:00 TO 23:30 
18:00 TO 23:30 
18:00 TO 23:30 

A & E 4723 

21/00864/TEN 26.11.2021 WHITE HIND BAR 
3 CARTERGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1UA 

TRIAL PERIOD FOR LICENCE CHANGE 11.12.2021 
12.12.2021 

02:00 TO 03:00 
02:00 TO 03:00 

A, E & R 4724 

21/00880/TENLAT 27.11.2021 MCCARROLLS 
32 KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EN 

CHRISTMAS PARTY 10.12.2021 
11.12.2021 
11.12.2021 
12.12.2021 
12.12.2021 
13.12.2021 

18:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 00:30 
18:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 00:30 
18:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 00:30 

A & E 4725 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

A
genda P

age 39



Appendix A 

21/00870/TENLAT 30.11.2021 VILNIUS OFF LICENCE 
FOREST ROAD 
OLLERTON NG22 9QS 

COVER SALE OF ALCOHOL BEFORE PREMISE 
LICENCE 

08.12.2021 
09.12.2021 
 
10.12.2021 
 
11.12.2021 
 
12.12.2021 
 
13.12.2021 
 
14.12.2021 
 

09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00; 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00; 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00; 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00; 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00; 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00; 
09:00 TO 23:59 

A 4726 

21/00858/TEN 01.12.2021 THE COURTYARD 
RUFFORD ABBEY COUNTRY 
PARK 
OLLERTON NG22 9DF 

CHRISTMAS MARKET STALL 11.12.2021 
12.12.2021 

10:30 TO 16:30 
10:30 TO 16:30 

A 4727 

21/00899/TEN 26.11.2021 RED LION  
SOUTHWELL ROAD 
THURGARTON NG14 7GP 

COVER PREMISE LICENCE 25.12.2021 15:00 TO 19:00 A & E 4728 

21/00891/TEN 01.12.2021 NAVIGATION HOUSE  
48 MILLGATE 
NEWARK NG24 4TS 

PUBLIC HOUSE 31.12.2021 
01.01.2022 

12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A & E 4729 

21/00896/TENLAT 03.12.2021 WHITE HIND BAR 
3 CARTERGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1UA 

TRIAL FOR PERMANENT CHANGE TO 
LICENSING HOURS 

18.12.2021 
19.11.2021 

02:00 TO 03:30 
02:00 TO 03:30 

A, E & R 4730 

21/00897/TEN 09.12.2021 ST PETERS CROSS KEYS CHURCH 
OF ENGLAND ACADEMY 
SANDHILL ROAD 
FARNDON NG24 4TE 

CHRISTMAS CAROLS 17.12.2021 15:30 TO 17:30 A 4731 

21/00898/TENLAT 09.12.2021 QUEENS HEAD  
8 MARKET PLACE 
NEWARK NG24 1DU 

DJ FOR CHRISTMAS  25.12.2021 00:00 TO 03:30 A, E & R 4732 

 

 

 
 

 
 

A
genda P

age 40



Appendix A 

21/00900/TENLAT 09.12.2021 VILINIUS OFF LICENCE 
FOREST ROAD 
OLLERTON NG22 9QS 

COVER SALE OF ALCOHOL BEFORE PREMISE 
LICENCE 

17.12.2021 
18.12.2021 
 
19.12.2021 
 
20.12.2021 
 
21.12.2021 
 
22.12.2021 
 
23.12.2021 

09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 

A 4733 

21/00911/TEN 10.12.2021 UNIT 10 & 11 SARACENS HEAD 
YARD 
NEWARK NG24 1XA 

SANTA’S GROTTO 21.12.2021 
22.12.2021 
23.12.2021 

13:00 TO 18:00 
13:00 TO 18:00 
13:00 TO 18:00 

A 4734 

21/00942/TENLAT 17.12.2021 THE DUCK 
17 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1AZ 

NEW YEAR’S EVE 31.12.2021 
01.01.2022 

12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 04:00 

A & E 4735 

21/00948/TEN 22.12.2021 VILINIUS OFF LICENCE 
FOREST ROAD 
OLLERTON NG22 9QS 

TO COVER SALE OF ALCOHOL BEFORE 
PREMISE LICENCE 

01.01.2022 
02.01.2022 
 
03.01.2022 
 
04.01.2022 
 
05.01.2022 
 
06.01.2022 
 
07.01.2022 

09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 
09:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A 4736 

 29.12.2021 STAUNTON ARMS 
HIGH STREET 
STAUNTON IN THE VALE 
NG13 9PE 

BIRTHDAY PARTY IN MARQUEE 15.01.2022 
16.01.2022 

12:00 TO 23:59 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A, E & R 4737 

 

A
genda P

age 41


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 11 November 2021
	5 Licensing Committee Forward Plan (April 2022 to March 2023)
	6 Training for Members and Officers
	7 Evening Economy Strategy
	8 Minutes of Licensing Hearing - Brook House Brewery
	9 Minutes of Licensing Hearing - Kelham Hall
	11 Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters
	12 Temporary Event Notices
	10.03.22 - TENs Appendix A


